

# **Terra Linda PTC Meeting**

### **November 18/2020**

#### **Minutes**

# **Approved 1/20/2021**

President	Rick Collett
Vice President of Fundraising	Brittney Pineda
Treasurer	Paul & Allison DeHaan
Volunteer Coordinator	Jamie McCarl
Secretary	Julie Lavers
Communications Coordinator	Ketaki Deshpandi

Meeting called to order 6:34 pm

Meeting Minutes approved: November minutes approved as written

### Rick Collett, President -

#### • One School One Book -

Needs a chair person. We'll host this event late winter or early spring.

### Christy Batsell, Principal -

- Terra Linda has partnered with Sunset High School students in the ISB program to offer some after school Zoom meetings for students. It's an opportunity for students to have social time with friends, have fun, and learn something new. Time is 2-3pm. Schedule below:
  - o Monday grades 4<sup>th</sup> & 5th
  - o Tuesday grades Kindergarten & 1st
  - o Thursday grades 2<sup>nd</sup> & 3<sup>rd</sup>
- School Pictures have been postponed. Hopefully we can reschedule sometime this Spring.
- PTC Gift Cards Families will receive a gift card to Fred Meyer in the amount of \$40. Due to COVID we cannot give food baskets but families will be connected the many community supports in place. Sunset Presbyterian Church supports Terra Linda and the Beaverton community, they are accepting donations if you would like to donate.
- BSD is closely monitoring the COVID metrics in conjunction with the Oregon Health Authority. We are projected be in CDL for the foreseeable future.

## Brittney Pineda, VP of Fundraising -

- We are switching up the Jog-A-Thon this year! Our fundraiser this year will be a Move-A-Thon! We will use Pledge Star, have prizes, and all students will receive a t-shirt.
  - We are will solicit donations from Jamba Juice, Handel's Ice Cream, and others.
  - o Kick-off assembly is the end of January
  - Kelly Olson offered the donations from the cancelled library auction for prizes.

• Brittney suggested the PTC using a text service to send the newsletters, announcement, etc., to families. The idea was meet with a positive response. The PTC board will work on getting more information.

#### Paul & Allison DeHaan, Treasurers -

The fundraiser needs to generate \$20,000 in order for us to meet the current budget for 20-21.

### Committee Chairs -

- Becky Seppala
  - o December's Dining for Dollars is on December 10<sup>th</sup> at the Panda Express on Cedar Hills Blvd. You will need to show the flyer.

#### **New Business:**

- Laura Dickson Laura is interested in creating opportunities for Terra Linda families to engage together to help build our community during these difficult times. Ideas include:
  - o Offering parent education seminars Laura has several contacts but welcomes anyone with suggestions to reach out to her.
  - Neighborhood treats having the Kona Ice truck come to the neighborhood, kids can go to the truck, wear their Terra Linda gear and get a treat.
  - Kelly Olson, Aimee Burroughs, and Brittney Pineda volunteered to be on the committee to work with Laura.
- Student Directory We will have a student directory for the 20-21 school year. Nicholas Peterka has volunteered to put the directory together for us again this year. Thank you, Nicholas!

Meeting adjourned 7:55pm

Respectfully Submitted, Julie Lavers